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TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DIRECTOR, FBI (105-93072) 

SAC, NEW YORK 5-42387) 

RICHARD THOMAS GIBSON 
IS-CUBA 
RA-CUBA· 
(00: NY) 

Re NY airtel 8/17/62. L{ _ 
NYO: 

On 10/19/62, the following letter was received at the l;·~ 

11
c/o Librairie Anglaise). 
42, ru·e de Seine 
Paris-VI, France 4 
17 October 1962 

. 

!!Mr. James Day 
Federal Bureau of' Investigation. 
201 East 69th Street 
New York 21, N.Y. 

''Dear Mr. Day: 

I can s 
think it worthwhil 
few days without 
Lee has~learned he 
in the Caribbean. 

eau (105-93072) 
.... (1-Legat, Paris) 
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to you, even from here, if you 
e Committee could shut down within a 

serious difficulties, especially now that 
n't going to get money from our f'ri 

as I said before·, could be preserve 
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NY 105-42387 

C:and made 
gathering 

reach me. 

"Best wishes, 
RG II 

, It is noted that the subject, who was Acting 
National Executive Secretary of the FPCC, recently left New 
York and was reported to have gone to Algeria where he was to 
have worked as a reporter for the Cuban newspape:t", ·"Revolucion 11 

The committee referred to in this letter is probably 
the Fair Play for Cuba Committee. LEE is VINCENT ·LEE, whom 
the subject left in charge of the FPCC when he. left.M~d the 
friends in the Caribbean are in all probability of c~als 

Cuban G vernment. is an associate o.f the subjec 'I'll"""'"'----. 

~ (§) 
An extra copy of this communication is being furnished 

the Bureau in the event the Bureau wishes to furnish same to 
Legat, Pariso 
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